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 Gorsuch, Neil M 

 
From:  Gorsuch, Neil M 

Sent:  Tuesday, November 15, 2005 11:36 AM 

To:  Shaw, Aloma A 

Subject:  RE: (Time Sensitive) SES Performance Appraisals and Accomplishments 

Attachments:  performance work plan.doc 

 -----Original Message-----

From:  Shaw, Aloma A  
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2005 11:31 AM

To: Gorsuch, Neil M
Subject: RE: (Time Sensitive) SES Performance Appraisals and Accomplishments

Send it to me.

 -----Original Message-----
From:  Gorsuch, Neil M  

Sent: Monday, November 14, 2005 7:16 PM
To: Shaw, Aloma A

Subject: RE: (Time Sensitive) SES Performance Appraisals and Accomplishments

Finished mine; where does it go?

 -----Original Message-----

From:  Reyes, Luis (SMO)  
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 3:01 PM

To: Henke, Tracy (SMO); McCallum, Robert (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swenson, Lily F; Kessler, Elizabeth  A
Cc: McCallum, Robert (SMO); Gunn, Currie (SMO); Shaw, Aloma A

Subject: (Time Sensitive) SES Performance Appraisals and Accomplishments

Folks,

I know this isn't a fun assignment, but please get your self-appraisal/accomplishments info. to Robert by

tonight or early tomorrow. The Performance Review Board is asking Robert for all of his appraisals (of
direct reports and individuals on his staff), and other documents, asap as they were planning on meeting

Thursday 11/10.  I think they can push it back to early next week, but we should get Robert all that he

needs to make his appraisals asap.

Robert, please let either Tracy, or Currie, or I, know if we can be of any assistance in walking through

exactly what is required to send forward (i.e. the rack and stack, etc.). 

Thanks everyone --LR
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Accountability for Organizational Results

Helped coordinate litigation efforts involving a number of national security matters --
including the Darby photos litigation and FOIA case seeking a poll of Guantanamo Bay


detainees -- with DOD, SDNY, NSC, White House Counsel, among others

Helped coordinate legislative effort on Graham Amendment within DOJ and in


consultation with DOD and others

Drafted speeches on terrorism and national security efforts for the Attorney General


Appeared on behalf of ASG as required for speeches, conferences, meetings

Helped draft policy and legislation on avian flu and volunteer liability in national


disasters 

Helped draft motion to dismiss the first set of Bivens suits related to the war on terrorism


consolidated before Judge Hogan


Assumed responsibility for Edmonds litigation 

Chaired trade group and appeared on behalf of DOJ in other interagency working groups


(e.g., BRAC)


Accountability for People/Workforce

Participated on committee reviewing the options for improving the Department’s


workforce structure for privacy and civil liberty related issues; helped write committee’s

draft report


Helped in recruiting efforts for OASG and new privacy office

Helped coordinate component management questions and concerns during ASG’s tenure

as Acting DAG 

Accountability for Taxpayer Value

Assisted with immigration litigation overflow by assuming responsibility for an

immigration appeal and drafting appellate brief


Assisted ASG in determining whether to approve settlements reached by components as

wise expenditures of the government’s resources

Helped coordinate with OMB on Indian water rights litigation issues, avian flu liability


scheme, draft volunteer liability legislation, and other matters with a budget impact
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Accountability for Confidential Policy Making


Provided confidential advice to the ASG and other senior leaders in the Department on

litigation matters and ensured appropriate consultation with Administration leaders


outside the Department on those matters

Resolved by negotiation a CRT employment investigation 

Assisted in drafting of attorney-client waiver policy memo and subsequently advised


USAO offices, as requested, on how to implement policy


Helped develop and coordinate new departmental policy with respect to  bullet-proof


vests 

Provided timely updates on national security litigation issues to policy makers inside and

outside DOJ
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 Gorsuch, Neil M 

 
From:  Gorsuch, Neil M 

Sent:  Thursday, September 15, 2005 9:27 AM 

To:  Moschella, William; Seidel, Rebecca 

Subject:  Detainee Legislation 

OAG asked that we prepare -- internally -- comments on the various detainee bills being discussed on the
Hill.  The thought being that we should be prepared if/when this breaks.

Toward that end, could you send me copies of whatever draft bills are out there, in their current form?  I

received a draft of bills by Specter and Graham some time ago, but don't know if they've changed, or
whether others have gotten into the fray.  I will then coordinate with you to share the bills with various
folks internally to get their thoughts and comments.  

Many thanks,

NMG
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 Gorsuch, Neil M 

 
From:  Gorsuch, Neil M 

Sent:  Friday, December 16, 2005 4:55 PM 

To:  Brett Gerry (E-mail) 

Attachments:  BanTortureArticle.pdf 

Brett,  In case (as it seemed) you need cheering up about the legislation this week, see below.  The

Administration's victory is not well known but its significance shouldn't be understated.  And I have lit a

fire in CIV.  Memo will be finished over the weekend if need be and you will have a definitive answer

(whatever it is) on Monday.  NMG

http://www.cbsnews.com/stories/2005/12/05/opinion/main1096782.shtml
http://www.aclu.org/legislative/index.html
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Ban Torture Or Protect Torturers? 

By Jeremy Brecher & Brendan Smith December 5, 2005 at 10:22 AM  

Thousands of well-meaning people are mobilizing to pressure Congress to pass legislation banning torture. But 
the Bush Administration is maneuvering to turn it into legislation that would instead protect the torturers by 
eliminating a basic legal right. To stop them, torture opponents will need to be not just as innocent as doves but 
also as cunning as foxes.  

When Congress returns to Washington on Monday, a campaign will unfold in support of Senator John McCain's 
legislation banning torture, which is attached to a defense bill. But McCain's amendment is accompanied by one 
from Senator Lindsey Graham that bans the appeals that prisoners at Guantánamo have used to take their cases 
to civilian courts.  

In the 2004 case Rasul v. Bush, brought on behalf of Guantánamo captives, the Supreme Court established the 
right of foreigners held by the United States to habeas corpus, the 800-year-old legal procedure grounded in the 
Magna Carta and enshrined in the U.S. Constitution, which requires government officials to explain to a court 
why they are holding someone in captivity. Graham's amendment strips courts of the power to hear such cases.  

Graham sprang his amendment on the Senate in the closing days of the session with no hearings and little 
debate. A firestorm of criticism forced Graham to accept a compromise--negotiated with Democratic Senator 
Carl Levin--that allows captives limited appeals to civilian courts. (Newsweek has reported that Attorney 
General Alberto Gonzales and White House Counsel Harriet Miers were also in on the negotiations.) But the 
Graham compromise still strips federal courts of jurisdiction to hear applications for habeas corpus brought by 
Guantánamo prisoners.  

The Senate passed the compromise amendment 84 to 14. Republican Senator Arlen Specter, chair of the Senate 
Judiciary Committee, described it as "a sophisticated, blatant attempt at court-stripping."  

Bill Goodman, legal director for the Center for Constitutional Rights, which brought the first habeas corpus 
cases for Guantánamo captives, says the Graham amendment "will formalize the lawless policies of the Bush 
Administration that allow the Department of Defense to hold prisoners indefinitely without any requirement that 
it show any reason for doing so." That has and will continue to result in "torture of U.S. prisoners."  

The Graham amendment bans habeas corpus appeals against conditions of confinement. The consequence, 
according to Michael Dorf, the Sovern Professor of Law at Columbia University, is that "a prisoner cannot get 
into federal court by claiming (or presenting evidence) that he is being subject to torture or otherwise degrading 
treatment."  

Deviously, the Graham amendment has been packaged with McCain's anti-torture amendment. But the package 
will make things worse, not better, for Guantánamo captives unless Graham's amendment banning habeas 
corpus is removed. As Bill Goodman points out, while the pair of amendments "profess to ban torture," without 
the right to judicial oversight, they are "defanged." They are "a right without a remedy and, as such, 
meaningless."  
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The Bush Administration is now negotiating with Graham and others to make the legislation even more 
restrictive. A Justice Department spokesperson told Newsweek, "We definitely agree with the principle behind 
the current bill, though there are still some concerns that the language may need to be improved." White House 
spokesman Trent Duffy also told Newsweek that the White House is positive about the Graham bill and is 
"working with Senator Graham on technical aspects" of the legislation. 

Attorney General Alberto Gonzales has talked with Senator Graham about the bill at least twice. The Justice 
Department spokesperson told Newsweek Gonzales was "particularly focused on thwarting some of the 160 
habeas lawsuits filed by Gitmo detainees." (Gonzales was the author of the notorious 2002 memo advising the 
President that the Geneva Conventions did not apply in order to provide "a solid defense to any future 
prosecution" of U.S. officials under the War Crimes Act. Gonzales's personal role in laying the groundwork for 
torture is sufficient for professor Marjorie Cohn, now president-elect of the National Lawyers Guild, to have 
drafted an indictment of Gonzales for violating the War Crimes Act.)  

The Bush Administration is apparently divided. Despite the role of the White House in preparing the Graham 
compromise amendment, Vice President Cheney opposed it. Indeed, Cheney has fought any legislation that 
would eliminate the government's right to torture, though he seems willing to compromise on language that 
leaves the CIA, but not the military, free to torture. In the past, President Bush has threatened to veto the entire 
defense bill if McCain's anti-torture amendment is included.  

Both the Graham and McCain amendments are attached to a defense bill that now goes to a Senate-House 
conference. Graham and Levin plan to demand that the final legislation include both.  

The conference committee will undoubtedly be the focus of pressure from those who want to preserve the right 
of habeas corpus. A statement by Habeas Counsel, the coalition of prestigious attorneys representing 
Guantánamo captives, says, "To legislate this way is disgraceful. It is also completely unnecessary. This is not 
an emergency situation. The Graham-Levin amendment should be stripped out in conference. The genuine 
deliberation required by the gravity of the issue can then begin."  

Representative Edward Markey of Massachusetts, a member of the Progressive Caucus and an outspoken 
opponent of torture and "extraordinary rendition" (a k a government-run kidnapping), describes the task facing 
cunning progressive foxes: 

"If the U.S. wants to demonstrate that we are a nation committed to justice and the rule of law, we should adopt 
the McCain amendment barring torture and drop the Graham amendment suspending habeas corpus rights for 
those detained at Guantánamo Bay. If persons held by the US lack the right to challenge their detention or their 
treatment, the McCain amendment's protections against torture and other forms of cruel or humiliating 
treatment may turn out to be illusory." 

Only nine of the more than 500 Guantánamo captives have even been charged with crimes, and their trials are 
being prolonged year after year. This is exactly the situation habeas corpus is designed to remedy. And without 
it, the captives can rot in prison forever and possibly be subject to torture and inhumane treatment that the 
courts are unable even to learn about.  

Graham and the Bush Administration oppose rights for Guantánamo detainees in part on the grounds that they 
are terrorists who deserve no better. They refuse to face the very real possibility of innocent people caught up in 
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the system, acknowledged by the military's own commanders at Guantánamo. According to the Wall Street 
Journal: 

"American commanders acknowledge that many prisoners shouldn't have been locked up here in the first place 
because they weren't dangerous and didn't know anything of value. 'Sometimes, we just didn't get the right 
folks,' says Brig. Gen. Jay Hood, Guantánamo's current commander." 

Graham's original proposal to eliminate habeas corpus for foreign captives was met by extraordinary 
condemnation. Ten retired military leaders endorsed a letter from Rear Adm. John Hutson calling the restriction 
on habeas corpus a "momentous" change. "The practical effects of such a bill would be sweeping and negative." 
Signers included Army Lieut. Gen. Robert Gard, Marine Maj. Gen. Fred Haynes and other senior officers.  

Eugene Fidell, president of the National Institute of Military Justice, the organization of military lawyers, said 
the Graham amendment would sanction "unreviewable executive detention that cannot be harmonized with the 
nation's longstanding adherence to the rule of law."  

The American Bar Association has urged the Senate to reconsider and defeat the original Graham amendment. 
Michael Greco, president of the association, gave a stirring defense of habeas corpus, which "cannot and should 
not" be replaced by the "extremely limited review" provided by the Graham amendment, which "would 
undermine the very principles that distinguish us from our enemies."  

Does Congress have the power to tell the Supreme Court what cases it can or cannot hear? In American law, 
courts have the power to review the constitutionality of legislation passed by Congress, but they tend to defer to 
the other branches of government, especially where national security issues are involved.  

Both Graham's original amendment and his compromise amendment directly conflict with the Supreme Court's 
decision in Rasul v. Bush that Guantánamo captives have the right to habeas corpus. The Supreme Court 
recently agreed to hear Hamdan v. Rumsfeld, a challenge to the constitutionality of the Bush Administration's 
military tribunals for Guantánamo captives.  

No one knows how the Court would respond to an instruction from Congress to reverse its interpretation of the 
Constitution. Indeed, the conflict over the power of courts to hear prisoners' appeals is plunging the country into 
an ongoing constitutional crisis in which all three branches of government are involved.  

Since treatment of captives held by the United States has included well-documented cases of torture, brutality 
and even treatment leading to death, the Graham amendment would erect a screen behind which such crimes 
may be conducted with impunity. Opponents of torture need to make sure they are not inadvertently helping to 
pass an amendment that would protect torturers. 

Reprinted with permission from the The Nation 
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 Gorsuch, Neil M 

 
From:  Gorsuch, Neil M 

Sent:  Friday, December 16, 2005 5:00 PM 

To:  Reyes, Luis (SMO); McCallum, Robert (SMO) 

Subject:     

Attachments:  BanTortureArticle.pdf 

Some more have begun to catch on to the Administration's upside in this week's legislation...

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

Sent:  Wednesday, July 12, 2006 5:17 PM 

To:  Katsas, Gregory (CIV) 

Subject:  FW: Draft Hamdan Legislation  

Attachments:  Enemy Combatant Detention Act_Draft15.doc; Legislative Options4.doc 

______________________________________________ 
From:  Engel, Steve  
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2006 4:44 PM
To: Sampson, Kyle; Elwood, Courtney; McNulty, Paul J; Rowan, Patrick (ODAG); Clement, Paul D; Garre, Gregory


G; Elston, Michael (ODAG); Moschella, William; Keisler, Peter D (CIV); Nichols, Carl (CIV); Hertling, Richard;

McIntosh, Brent; Katsas, Gregory (CIV); Letter, Douglas (CIV)

Cc: Bradbury, Steve; Gorsuch, Neil M; Elwood, John; Marshall, C. Kevin; Eisenberg, John; Sobota, Luke
Subject: Draft Hamdan Legislation 

I attach a draft memorandum detailing legislative options on Hamdan as well as the latest draft of the

proposed legislation.

Per the WH's request, we intend to circulate drafts to the NSC this evening.  Comments before then are

particularly welcome.

Thanks,  

Steve
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Elwood, Courtney 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Elwood, Courtney 

Friday, May 19, 2006 9:10AM 

Keisler, Peter D {CIV}; Nichols, Carl {CIV}; Bucholtz, Jeffrey {CIV}; Gorsuch, Neil 
M; McCallum, Robert {SMO} 

FW: 

tmp.htm 

Some well·deserved praise from Mr. Add ington .... you and your team did an outstanding job. 

Courtney Simmons Elwood 
Deputy Chief of Staff and 

Counselor to the Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
(w} 202.514.2267 
(c) 202.532.5202 
(fax} 202.305.9687 

-- --Original Messa ge·---
From: David_S._Addington@ovp.eop.gov (mailto:David_S._Addington@ovp.eop.gov) 
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2006 8:41 AM 
To: Elwood, Courtne y 
Subject: 

CSE: 

Your department did a great job with EI-Masri v. Tenet, No. 1:05cv1417 {EDVA} in protecting the ability 
of the institution of the Presidency to protect the American people under the Constitution in the war on 
terror. 
Well done . 
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